
From:
To: AGO - Info
Subject: FOIA
Date: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 9:20:19 AM

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.
PER FOIA LAWS,

Please send me links to the Workspace in order to retrieve all of the files provided Anne Galloway
on March 28, 2022. The links you provided Anne expired.

https://ago.vermont.gov/wp-content/uploads/2022/04/2022-04-14-Layman-further-response-to-
Galloway-w-docs.pdf

https://ago.vermont.gov/wp-content/uploads/2022/04/2022-04-15-Groff-response-to-Galloway-w-
docs.pdf

From: james.layman@vermont.gov 
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2022 3:53 PM 
To: Groff, David 
Subject: Records Production from PRA request for documents from state witness
interviews To: agalloway@vtdigger.org 
CC: david.groff@vermont.gov 

One or more files have been sent to you: USAO Interview Documents.zip (177.19
MB) Click the link above or visit the Workspace to retrieve files. 

You may be prompted to register an account if authentication is required. 

These links will expire on 4/21/2022 7:53:29 PM Anne, 

Please use the following link to download a zip file containing the document
production of USAO interview documents. 

Please let me know if you have any trouble accessing these records. 

Best, James

xoxo
Concerned Citizen




